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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO OCTOBER 9, 2024 (8:30 a.m.) 

Correspondence 
(1) October 4, 2024, regarding “remove no parking signs” (Westport Road)
(2) October 6, 2024, regarding Proposed Public Art
(3) October 7, 2024, regarding “6609 Royal Ave. Cannabis Store.” (Referred to the

October 21, 2024 public hearing)
(4) October 7, 2024, regarding “Argyle avenue - pedestrian & vehicle conflict”
(5) October 8, 2024, regarding “Noise Bylaw Query”
Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies
(6) P. Weiler, M.P. (West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country),

October 2, 2024, regarding “Letter from MP Patrick Weiler - Green and
Inclusive Community Buildings Program Application Deadline October”

Responses to Correspondence 
(7) Engineering & Transportation Services, October 4, 2024, response regarding

“remove no parking signs” (Westport Road)
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We can do better than red cubes that don’t fit into and enhance our natural  seaside park and environment!!! 
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West Vancouver, 
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Marlowe Suddaby

From: Weiler, Patrick - M.P. <Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Weiler, Patrick - M.P.
Subject: [Possible Scam Fraud]Letter from MP Patrick Weiler - Green and Inclusive Community Buildings 

Program Application Deadline October 16
Attachments: Letter from MP Patrick Weiler - New intake for applications through the Green and Inclusive 

Community Buildings Program.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

WARNING: Your email security system has determined the message below may be a potential threat. 
The sender may propose a business relationship and submit a request for quotation or proposal. Do not disclose any 
sensitive information in response. 
If you do not know the sender or cannot verify the integrity of the message, please do not respond or click on links in the 
message. Depending on the security settings, clickable URLs may have been modified to provide additional security. 

Good afternoon, 
Please see the attached letter from MP Patrick Weiler regarding a new intake for applications through the 
Green and Inclusive Community Buildings Program. 

Sincerely,  

Kevin Hemmat 
Director of Communications 
Office of Patrick Weiler MP 
West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country 
Office: 604-913-2660 
Cell: 604-353-2550 
Kevin.Hemmat.842@parl.gc.ca 
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October 2, 2024 

Dear Friends & Neighbours, 

The Government of Canada has launched a new intake for applications through the Green and 
Inclusive Community Buildings Program. 

This is the third intake under the Program, which sees the federal government invest in retrofits, 
repairs, and upgrades to existing community buildings – making them greener and more accessible 
– as well as the construction of new publicly accessible ones in underserved communities.

Examples of these buildings from earlier rounds of funding include cultural and recreation centres, 
libraries, and Indigenous lodges for elders in their communities. From places like Science World in 
Vancouver, the Sports Complex in Whitby, to spaces like the deCoste Centre in Pictou – investments 
through this fund ensure that Canadians can keep enjoying their communities at energy-efficient and 
modern facilities.  

The online application portal for small and medium retrofit projects and for large retrofit 
projects and new builds will close on October 16, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. PT. 

For more information and to apply for either stream, please visit this webpage. 

The federal government recognizes the importance of community spaces and remains committed to 
strengthening and revitalizing Canadian communities, ensuring we remain connected through 
common interest and shared spaces. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to our office. We would 
be happy to support your application in any way that we can. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick Weiler, MP 
West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country 

https://housing-infrastructure.canada.ca/gicb-bcvi/index-eng.html
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Ma owe Suddaby

From: Engineering Department
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:38 PM
To:
Cc: correspondence
Subject: District of West Vancouver Engineering Public Enquiry - Request under MOTI (Ministry of 

Transportation)

Hello, 

Thank you for your inquiry. The portion of Westport Road in question is under the jurisdiction of Ministry of 
Transportation and Infrastructure. You may send your inquiry to Michael Braun, Operations Manager of 
Sunshine Coast (West Vancouver, North Vancouver, to Pemberton) Area at Michael.braun@gov.bc.ca. 

Engineering & Transportation Services | District of West Vancouver 

engineeringdept@westvancouver.ca | 604-925-7020 
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